



RESOURCE LIST

General Resources

- The Community Guide to Preventive Services
<http://www.thecommunityguide.org/>
- UNC Center of Excellence for Training and Research Translation
<http://centertrt.org/>
- Food and Activity Environments: Prevention Institute (ENACT)
<http://eatbettermovemore.org/sa/enact/members/index.php>
- Partnerships for Prevention – Policy & Advocacy
<http://www.prevent.org/Publications-and-Resources.aspx>
- Public Health Law Center
<http://publichealthlawcenter.org/>
- Network for Public Health Law
<http://www.networkforphl.org/>
- The Aspen Institute – Advocacy Planning Tools
<http://www.aspeninstitute.org/policy-work/apep/tools>
- Action Strategies for Healthy Communities
http://www.leadershipforhealthycommunities.org/images/stories/toolkit/lhc_action_strategies_toolkit_0900504final.pdf
- Improving Chronic Illness Care – Breakthrough Series (BTS) Collaborative Training and Materials
http://www.improvingchroniccare.org/index.php?p=BTS_Collaborative_Training_&Materials&s=373
- Healthy Planning Guide
http://www.barhii.org/resources/downloads/barhii_healthy_planning_guide.pdf

Data and Statistics

- Annie E. Casey Foundation’s Kids Count
<http://www.aecf.org/MajorInitiatives/KIDSCOUNT.aspx>
- CDC Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)
<http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/index.htm>
- Community Health Status Indicators
<http://www.naccho.org/topics/infrastructure/CHSI/>
- County Health Rankings (University of Wisconsin)
<http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/>
- National Cancer Institute - State Cancer Profiles Statistics
<http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov>
- U.S. Census data tools
<http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html>
- Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System
<http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/>

Community Assessment

- American Cancer Society's Facts and Figures
<http://www.cancer.org/Research/CancerFactsFigures/index>
- Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey(questionnaires)
<http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/questionnaires.htm>
- Cancer Control P.L.A.N.E.T.
<http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/>
- Healthy North Carolinians Community Health Assessment Guide Book
<http://publichealth.nc.gov/lhd/cha/docs/guidebook/CHA-GuideBookUpdatedDecember15-2011.pdf>
- Healthy People 2020
<http://www.healthypeople.gov/2020/default.aspx>
- MICA (Missouri Information for Community Assessment)
<http://www.dhss.mo.gov/InterventionMICA/index.html>
- National Center for Health Statistics
<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs>
- National Health Interview Survey (questionnaires)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhis/quest_data_related_1997_forward.htm
- NHTSA Needs Assessment and Strategic Planning
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/alcohol/Community%20Guides%20HTML/Book2_NeedsAssess.html
- PubMed
<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/>
- Tailoring your Program to a Community through Needs Assessment
<http://aspe.hhs.gov/hsp/get-organized99/ch12.pdf>

Resources to Find Evidence

- Canadian Best Practices Portal for Health Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention
<http://cbpp-pcpe.phac-aspc.gc.ca/>
- Cochrane Collaborative
<http://www.cochrane.org>
- EPPI (Evidence for Practice and Policy Information) Centre at Social Science Research Unit, Institute of Education, University of London, UK
<http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/>
- Evidence Based Practice for Public Health
<http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph/>
- Health-Evidence.ca (Canadian Institutes of Health Research)
<http://health-evidence.ca/>
- Healthy Communities Program
<http://www.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram/>
- Model Practices Database (National Association of County and City Health Officials)
<http://www.naccho.org/topics/modelpractices/>
- National Guideline Clearinghouse (Clinical Guidelines)
<http://www.ngc.gov/>

- Partnership for Prevention Action Guides
<http://www.prevent.org/Initiatives/Action-Guides.aspx>
- Promising Practices Network (RAND Corporation)
<http://www.promisingpractices.net/>
- The Guide to Clinical Preventive Services
<http://www.uspreventiveservicestaskforce.org/recommendations.htm>

TOPIC-SPECIFIC Resources for Evidence

- Adolescent and School Health
<http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/schoolhealth/>
- Arthritis Promising Programs
http://www.cdc.gov/arthritis/interventions/program_lists.htm#1
- Best Practices for Comprehensive Tobacco Control Programs, (2007). Available under State and Community Resources at www.cdc.gov/tobacco
- CDC's Office of Public Health Preparedness and Response
<http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/>
<http://www.cdc.gov/phpr/zombies.htm>
- Diffusion of Effective Behavioral Interventions (DEBI) project
<http://www.effectiveinterventions.org/>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
<http://www.ready.gov/>
- From Evidence to Practice: Disparities in birth outcomes. (NY State Dept of Health)
<http://www.ebph.org/overview.cfm>
- HIV: Compendium of HIV Programs
http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/resources/reports/hiv_compendium/
- Immunization: You call the shots (CDC's Web-based training course)
<http://www.cdc.gov/vaccines/ed/youcalltheshots.htm>
- National Diabetes Education Program
<http://ndep.nih.gov/>
- Research Tested Intervention Programs (Chronic Disease/Cancer Prevention)
<http://rtips.cancer.gov/rtips>
- Research to Reality (R2R)
<https://researchtoreality.cancer.gov/home>
- Substance Abuse and Mental Health
National Registry of Evidence-based Programs and Practices (NREPP),
<http://www.nrepp.samhsa.gov/>

Policy Planning Resources

- National Association of County and City Health Officials - Advocacy
<http://www.naccho.org/advocacy/>
- Policy Link – Equitable Development Tool Kit. Available at
www.policylink.org/
- Prevention Institute (ENACT) – See Policy and Tools
<http://preventioninstitute.org/policy-sa.html>

- Tobacco Technical Assistance Consortium – Policy Reports & Guidelines
<http://www.ttac.org/resources/policy.html>

Program Planning Resources

- A Sustainability Planning Guide for Healthy Communities
http://www.cdc.gov/healthycommunitiesprogram/pdf/sustainability_guide.pdf
- Corporation for National & Community Service - Toolkit for Program Sustainability, Capacity Building, and Volunteer Recruitment/Management
http://www.nationalserviceresources.org/files/legacy/filemanager/download/online/sustainability_toolkit.pdf
- Getting to Outcomes
http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/TR101/index.html
- Intervention Mapping
<http://interventionmapping.com/?q=node/1711>
- Intervention MICA
<http://www.cancer.gov/pinkbook>
- Leaving a legacy: Sustaining change in your community
<http://www.sprc.org/grantees/pdf/2006/legacywheel2.pdf>
- National Network of Libraries of Medicine - Bringing Health Information to the Community
<http://nnlm.gov/mcr/bhic/>
- PRECEDE-PROCEED
<http://www.lgreen.net/precede.htm>
- The Community Toolbox
<http://ctb.ku.edu/en/>
- Theory At A Glance: A Guide For Health Promotion Practice
<http://www.nci.nih.gov/PDF/481f5d53-63df-41bc-bfaf-5aa48ee1da4d/TAAG3.pdf>

Evaluation Resources

- American Evaluation Association
<http://www.eval.org/>
- CDC Division of Adolescent and School Health Program Evaluation Resources
<http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/evaluation/index.htm>
- CDC Framework for Program Evaluation in Public Health
<http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr4811a1.htm>
- CDC State Program Evaluation Guides (Developing and Evaluation Plan, Developing and Using a Logic Model, Writing SMART objectives)
http://www.cdc.gov/dhdSP/programs/nhdsp_program/evaluation_guides/smart_objectives.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/dhdSP/programs/nhdsp_program/evaluation_guides/logic_model.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/dhdSP/programs/nhdsp_program/evaluation_guides/evaluation_plan.htm
- CDC Demonstrating your Program's Worth
<http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/pub-res/demonstr.htm>
- Otto Bremer Foundation
http://www.ottobremer.org/sites/default/files/fact-sheets/OBF_flashcards_201402.pdf

- Reach Effectiveness Adoption Implementation Maintenance (RE-AIM)
<http://www.re-aim.hnfe.vt.edu/>
- The Evaluation Center at Western Michigan University
www.wmich.edu/evalctr
- University of Wisconsin - Extension: Program Development and Evaluation
<http://www.uwex.edu/ces/pdande/index.html>
- W.K. Kellogg Foundation Evaluation Handbook
<http://www.wkkf.org>

Policy, Systems, and Environmental Change (PSE) Resources

CDC – General Resources

- CDC – Total Worker Health – Employer and Employee Resources
<http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/TWH/resources.html>
- CDC – Adolescent and School Health – Publications & Resources
<http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/npao/publications.htm>
- CDC – Communities Putting Prevention to Work – Resource Center
<http://www.cdc.gov/CommunitiesPuttingPreventiontoWork/resources/index.htm>

CDC – Nutrition, Obesity, and Physical Activity Resources

- CDC Division of Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Obesity – Policy Resources
<http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpao/policy/index.html>
- CDC Nutrition, Physical Activity, & Obesity – School Health Guidelines
<http://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/npao/strategies.htm>
- CDC Chronic Disease State Policy Tracking System – Policies on Nutrition, Obesity, and Physical Activity
<http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/CDPHPPolicySearch/Default.aspx>
- The CDC Guide to Breastfeeding Interventions
<http://www.cdc.gov/breastfeeding/resources/guide.htm>
- The CDC Guide to Strategies for Reducing the Consumption of Energy Dense Foods
<http://www.cdph.ca.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Strats4ConsumptionofEnergyDenseFoods.pdf>
- The CDC Guide to Strategies for Reducing the Consumption of Sugar-Sweetened Beverages
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Documents/Guidance_Doc_Sugar_Sweetened_Bev.pdf
- The CDC Guide to Strategies to Increase the Consumption of Fruits and Vegetables,
http://www.cdc.gov/obesity/downloads/FandV_2011_WEB_TAG508.pdf
- The CDC Guide to Strategies to Increase Physical Activity in the Community
http://www.cdc.gov/obesity/downloads/PA_2011_WEB.pdf

CDC – Smoking and Tobacco Use Resources

- CDC – Smoking & Tobacco Use – State and Community Resources
<http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/stateandcommunity/index.htm>
- CDC – Smoking & Tobacco Use – Surveillance and Evaluation
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/tobacco_control_programs/surveillance_evaluation/index.htm
- CDC – Smoking & Tobacco Use – A Practical Guide to Working with Health-Care Systems on Tobacco-Use Treatment
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/quit_smoking/cessation/practical_guide/index.htm
- CDC – Smoking & Tobacco Use – Save Lives, Save Money: Make Your Business Smoke-Free
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/basic_information/secondhand_smoke/guides/business/index.htm

Evaluation Resources

- Continuous Progress – Better Advocacy Through Evaluation
<http://fp.continuousprogress.org/>
- Advocacy Progress Planner
<http://planning.continuousprogress.org/>
- CDC - Fundamentals of Evaluating Partnerships: Evaluation Guide
http://www.cdc.gov/DHDSP/programs/nhdsp_program/evaluation_guides/docs/partnership_guide.pdf
- Robert Wood Johnson Foundation – A Practical Guide for Engaging Stakeholders in Developing Evaluation Questions
<http://www.rwjf.org/content/dam/web-assets/2009/01/a-practical-guide-for-engaging-stakeholders-in-developing-evaluation-questions.pdf>
- Harvard Family Research Project – A User’s Guide to Advocacy Evaluation Planning
<http://www.hfrp.org/evaluation/publications-resources/a-user-s-guide-to-advocacy-evaluation-planning>

Sources of Existing Data: Behaviors and Health Status

- Integrated Health Interview Series (IHIS)
<https://www.ihis.us/ihis-action/variables/search>
- National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES)
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes/nhanes_questionnaires.htm

Sources of Existing Data: Environments

- USDA Food Environment Atlas
<http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/go-to-the-atlas.aspx>
- USDA Food Access Research Atlas
<http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-access-research-atlas/go-to-the-atlas.aspx>
- USDA SNAP Data System
[http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/supplemental-nutrition-assistance-program-\(snap\)-data-system/go-to-the-map.aspx](http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/supplemental-nutrition-assistance-program-(snap)-data-system/go-to-the-map.aspx)
- Childhood Obesity GIS
<http://www.childhoodobesitygis.org/>

- Community Commons GIS
<http://www.communitycommons.org/>

Sources of Existing Data: Policies

- National Conference of State Legislators (NCSL)
www.ncsl.org
- Yale Rudd Center for Policy and Obesity
www.yaleruddcenter.org
- State Cancer Legislative Database Program
www.sclد.nci.net